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Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1, Master Memorandum of Understanding (MMOU) between

District and 1 2 3 Math, Woodland Hills, GA, for the latter to provide eligible students on the waitlist at eligible Program

Improvement sites tutoring services through Supplementary Education Services Program, including but not limited to

tutoring in Mathematics and/or Language Arts; develop Individual  Learning Plan for each student; provide progress

reports to parents and school sites for the period of December 19, 2012 through June 13, 2013, in an additional amount

not to exceed $3,561.06, increasing the MMOU from a not to exceed amount of $1,187.02 to $4,748.08. All other terms

and conditions of the MMOU remain in full force and effect.
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